William Blodgett, President

V Rosemary Kulow
Lincoln County Commissioner

Executive Director

Peter Baldacci, Vice President
Penobscot County Commissioner

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Thomas Coward, Secretary-Treasurer
Cumberland County Commissioner

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda
10:00 a.m., june 10, 2015

I.  Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance, & Pledge of Allegiance

II. Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

Approval of Minutes
A. May 13, 2015 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

IV.  Old Business
A. Corrections Legislation Update

V. New Business

A. Nomination of Representative to Serve on the 2015-2016 NACo Board of Directors & Vote at

NACo Board of Directors’ Annual Meeting

B. President’s Selection of Representative to Pick Up Ballots for Election of NACo Officers (If state
association President will not be picking up ballots, he must write a letter authorizing another person
to collect ballots from counties.)
Appointments/Reappointments to NACo Steering Committees
President’s Appointment of Ethics Policy Committee
President’s Appointment of Professionalism in County Management Committee
Selection of Nominee(s) to a Dept. of Corrections’ Committee to Update County & Municipal
Detention Standards Pursuant to MRSA 34-A §1208

2EEO

S
=

eports

Executive Director’s Report
Financial Report
Legislative Report
Association Reports
Corrections Report

Annual Convention Report
NACo Report

QEESFORP>

VII. Other Business

VIII. Adjournment






William Blodgett, President
Lincoln County

Rosemary Kulow
Executive Direclor

Peter Baldacci, “ice President
Pencescot County

Laursn Haven
Cffice Mansger

Thomas Coward, Secretanys-Treasurer
Cumberlang County

Hana County Commissainess Asseriation

4 Gaprig! Crive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-522-4857
wesN.mainecounties.ong

MAINE COUNTY COMMIS SIONERS ASSOCIATION

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
10:00 a.m., May 13, 2015

Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance and Pledge of Allegiance

President William Blodgett called the meeting to order at 10:30 a.m. The attendees recited
the Pledge of Allegiance.

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Androscoggin - Comm. Sally Christner proxy for Comm. Beth Bell;
Aroostook - Comm. Norman Fournier; Cumberland - Comm. Tom Coward; Franklin -
Comm. Gary McGrane; Kennebec — Comm. George Jabar II; Knox - Comm. Roger Moody;
Lincoln - Comm. William Blodgett; Oxford - Admin. Scott Cole proxy for Comm. Steven
Merrill; Penobscot — Comm. Peter Baldacci; Piscataquis - Comm. James Annis; Sagadahoc -
Admin. Pamela Hile proxy for Comm. Charles Crosby III; Somerset - Comm. Newell Graf;
Waldo - Comm. Amy Fowler; York - Comm. Michael Cote; MACCAM - Bill Collins; MACT -
David Parkman; MECCA - Owen Smith; MRDA - Susan Bulay; and MSA - Sheriff Todd
Brackett.

OTHERS PRESENT: Androscoggin — County Clerk Pat Fournier; Cumberland - Comm.
Stephen Gorden, County Manager Peter Crichton and Assistant County Manager Bill
Whitten; Kennebec — Admin. Bob Devlin; Knox - Admin. Andrew Hart; Lincoln -
Administrator John O’Connell: Sagadahoc - Sheriff Joel Merry; Piscataquis - Interim County
Manager Tom Lizotte; Sagadahoc - Sheriff Joel Merry; Somerset - Admin. Dawn DiBlasi.

STAFF PRESENT: Executive Director Rosemary Kulow, Risk Pool Manager Malcolm Ulmer,
and Office Manager Lauren Haven.

Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

Comm. Baldacci moved and Comm. Joy seconded approving the agenda as presented.
The motion was approved unanimously.




I11.

IV.

Approval of Meeting Minutes

Comm. Fournier moved and Comm. Blodgett seconded approving the minutes as written.
The motion was approved unanimously.

Old Business
A. Select County Host of 2016 Annual MCCA Convention

Comm. Baldacci offered to host the 2016 convention in Penobscot County. By that time,
there will be a Marriot hotel open next to the Cross Center sufficient to meet our needs. The
preferred week days are Friday, Saturday, and Sunday. Comm. Fowler moved and Comm.
Fournier seconded the motion to accept Penobscot’s offer. The motion passed with a
unanimous vote.

B. MCCA Counties Questionnaire

Executive Director Rosemary Kulow explained that a County Survey has been developed
from the adopted strategic plan. Answers to the survey questions will help MCCA continue
to move forward. The group discussed who should fill out the survey. It was agreed that in
order to keep a balanced perspective, each county should submit one survey completed by
a commissioner or county representative of their choosing.

C. Corrections Legislation Discussion

Assistant Manager Bill Whitten passed out a handout showing the impact on jail budgets if
the boarding rate amount is determined to be $50 per day, $75 per day, or $100 per day.
The group discussed the Ricky Long Amendment and proposed changes to that amendment
which have not been made public at this point. It is thought that there was a passing vote
with the absentee ballots cast. After more discussion on the topic, Comm. Coward made a
motion to instruct a lobbyist to work to retain some form of the BOC and having appropriate
representation, control and appropriate funding $17 to $18 million going forward. Comm.
Jabar seconded the motion. The motion failed six to ten. Comm. Fournier then made a
motion to support the Sheriff’s position, but with funding of $17-$18 million. Administrator
Pam Hile seconded the motion. The motion failed with a vote of seven in favor, eight against
and one abstention. Comm. Baldacci made a motion to support Representative Long'’s
amendment, as amended by the committee’s Democrats with the following revisions:

The cap be removed right away for FY 15/16

The cap be lifted for all future years

And limited to the LD1 growth rate or 3%, whichever is less
Any reference to the Flannagan report be struck

State funding $17.2 million, which is conservative and justifiable

Treasurer David Parkman seconded the motion, and it passed with a vote of twelve to three

(12-3).




VIL.

VIII.

New Business

A. Discussion of MCCA Newsletter

Executive Director Rosemary Kulow requested stronger participation by the counties in
contributing to the content of the MCCA newsletter. She suggested each county designate a
contact who would work with Lauren to develop materials for articles on a regular basis.

B. Consideration of Online Payment Service

Ms. Kulow explained MCCA staff had been researching online payment service options and
were ready to move forward with the project using the company “Square”. The primary benefit
would be to give convention attendees the option to register and pay online. Administrator Scoit
Cole made a motion to approve entering into an agreement with Square, seconded by Comm.
Fowler. The motion passed with a unanimous vote.

Reports

Comm. Jov made a motion to place the reports on file. The motion was seconded by Comm.
Baldacci and passed with a unanimous vote.

A. Executive Director’s Report
B. Financial Report

C. Legislative Report

D. Association Reports

E. Corrections Report

F. Annual Convention Report
G. NACo Report

Other Business

No other business was brought before the Board.
Adjournment

Comm. Baldacci made a motion to adjourn at 12:29 p.m.; Comm. Joy seconded the motion,
which was unanimously approved. The group adjourned to lunch.

Respectfully submitted,

MCCA Office Manager, Lauren Haven

Attested:

MCCA Secretary-Treasurer, Thomas S. Coward






6/3/2015 Maine County Commissioners Association Mail - 2015-2016 NACo Board of Directors Nominations

Y. A

Rosemary Kulow <rkulow@mainecounties.org>

2015-2016 NACo Board of Directors Nominations

1 message

Jamie Richards <jrichards@naco.org> Wed, Jun 3, 2015 at 1:29 PM
To: "rkulow@mainecounties.org” <rkulow@mainecounties.org>

Mational Association of Counties

MEMORANDUM

TO: State Association Executive Directors
FROM: Jamie Richards
DATE: June 3, 2015

RE: Nominations to the NACo Board of Directors

In just a few weeks we will be in Mecklenburg County (Charlotte), North Carolina attending the NACo Annual
Conference and electing a new NACo Board of Directors!

It is time for you to submit the nomination(s) for your representative(s) to serve on the 2015-2016 NACo Board of
Directors. The NACo Board term is for one year beginning with the election at the Annual Business Meeting and

Elections of Officers and Directors on Monday July 13 and ending July 2016.

Your current NACo Board of Directors representative is:

Maine State Seat - Peter Baldacci

e Your nomination(s) to the NACo Board must be in writing, on state association letternead.
o You may mail, email or fax them to me — but | must have them by Thursday, July 3, 2014.

o Let me know if your state association will not make this decision until your meeting at the NACo Annual
Conference and we will accommodate you.

https://mail.google.com/mail/ca/u/0/?ui=2&ik=cc8e89222alview=pt&search=inbox&th=14dba78ea20364e7&siml=14dba78ea20364e7 1/3



6/3/2015 Maine County Commissioners Association Mail - 2015-2016 NACo Board of Directors Nominations
Excerpt from the NACo Bylaws:

Article VI, Section 1. Membership

The board of directors is comprised of elected officials of active member counties or designated officials as
follows:

1. One (1) elected official from each state which has an active member county. That official must be

from a county whose membership dues are fully paid at the time of the close of credentials registration at the
annual conference.

2. Twelve (12) elected officials from active member counties, one (1) from each of the 12 states having

the highest number of votes as certified by the Credentials Committee based upon NACo membership as of 60
days before the first day of the annual conference, provided that such state has either 50 percent of its counties
as active member counties or has active member counties representing 50 percent of the state's population.
Where a state, otherwise qualified, fails to meet either 50 percent standard, it shall not be eligible for an
additional director under this paragraph; the state having the next highest number of votes will be elevated to the
list, provided that such state meets either 50 percent standard.

3. One elected county official from each state having 100 percent of its counties as active members.

IMPORTANT: If your state is eligible for more than one seat on the Board, please designate which category
each person is representing; (1 — state seat, 2 — Top 12 seat, 3 — 100% membership seat)

The Nominating Committee Report is being prepared for presentation at the Annual Business meeting. This
report will list every person nominated by a state association to serve on the Board. We want to be sure that
every state association in represented on the NACo Board of Directors in accordance with the NACo Bylaws and
in order to accomplish this we must receive your nomination so that it is included in the report and so the NACo
Membership will be able to vote on it.

If you cannot or do not submit a nomination at the Annual Conference, your first opportunity to nominate a board
representative will be at the NACo Fall Board of Directors’ meeting in December.

If you have any questions please contact me at jrichards@naco.org or 202-842-4258

Sincerely,

Jamie

https://mail.google.com/mail/ca/u/0/?ui=28&ik=ccBe89222a&view=pt&search=inbox&th= 14dba78ea20364e78&simi=14dba78ea20364e7



—g
5/18/2015 Maine County Commissioners Association Mail - Credentials Information for NACo Annual Conference \/ R D

; .
G M I | Rosemary Kulow <rkulow@mainecounties.org>
bk 16 4-‘§ V

Credentials Information for NACo Annual Conference
1 message

Tom Goodman <TGOODMAN@naco.org> Thu, May 14, 2015 at 5:00 PM
Reply-To: saes <saes@lists.naco.org>
To: saes <saes@lists.naco.org>

Credentials Information for Voting at NACo Annual Conference

The credentials information for voting at the NACo Annual Conference in Mecklenburg County in July was mailed
this week. It is being sent to the chief elected official (board chair) and clerk in every member county. Attached
is the credentials packet they were mailed.

There is also credentials information on our website:

http://www.naco.org/about/membership/Pages/ElectionsVotingCredentials.as px

Once it is updated for 2015, at this link you will be able to see which counties in your state are registered for the
conference and which have submitted credentials forms:

http://www.uscounties.org/cffiles_web/credentials/state_res.cfm

As an early reminder, don’t forget that if you intend for someone other than your state association president to
pick up your state’s ballots you will need a letter from your president authorizing that person to pick up the
ballots. Please send the letter to Alex Koroknay-Palicz at akpalicz@naco.org.

Finally, if you have an upcoming conference in your state that you would like a NACo presence at, please
submit this questionnaire if you haven’t done so already.

Let me know if you have questions or need anything else.

Alex Koroknay-Palicz

NACo Membership Coordinator

https:/mail.google.com/mail/ca/w/0/?ui=28ik= cc8e89222a&view=pt&search=inbox&th= 14d589df76c4 1d0b&simi= 14d589df76c41d0b 12



5/18/2015 Maine County Commissioners Association Mail - Credentials Information for NACo Annual Conference

You are currently subscribed to saes as: rkulow@mainecounties.org.

To unsubscribe click here: http://lists.naco.org:82/u?id=30.34173cb38f07f89ddbebc2ac912830
3f&n=T&lI=saes&o=1993

(It may be necessary to cut and paste the above URL if the line is broken)
or send a blank email to leave-1993-30.34173cb38f07f89ddbebc2ac9128303f@lists.naco.org

@ CredentialsPacket.pdf
— 223K

https://mail .google.com/mail/ca/u/0/?ui=28ik=cc8e89222a8view=pt&search=inbox&th= 14d589df76c41d0b&siml=14d589df76c41d0b

22



v,

NACo election, voting information

The election for NACo Second Vice President at the Annual Conference in Mecklenburg County
(Charlotte), N.C. is expected to be wide open. One candidate has already announced and
others are considering it. Because there may be multiple candidates, | wanted to provide you

with information on the election, voting process and the bylaws amendment on weighted
voting.

Credentials
e Credentials information has been mailed to the chief elected official (board chair/county
executive) and the clerk in every member county
e Credentials information will be emailed to everyone that registers for the conference
e Qur goal is to have voting delegates secure credentials prior to the conference —any
assistance is greatly appreciated!

2" Vice President Issues
e The election of officers and voting on NACo policy will take place on Monday, July 13 at
the business meeting which begins at 9:30 a.m.
e Candidates are asked to notify NACo by June 12 if they plan to run
e Candidates are being asked to follow the candidate guidelines
e Candidates are not permitted to campaign at steering committee meetings
e There will be a candidates’ forum during the conference
e Itis possible for a candidate from the floor at the business meeting

State Caucus Meetings at Annual Conference
e Because multiple candidates are expected to run, you should allow for enough time for
each to give brief remarks during your caucus meetings
e Please let us know if you now need to schedule a state caucus meeting
e Please make sure that all your members have secured credentials prior to or at the
conference. We maintain an updated database of those with and without credentials

Bylaws Amendment on Weighted Voting

e Abylaws committee was not appointed before the deadline passed for informing the
membership about the proposed amendment on weighted voting. HOWEVER, we fully
expect an amendment that was passed by the Board to be brought to the floor of the
annual business meeting through the petition process — at least 10 active member
counties from at least five different states. The amendment would change the current
weighed voting of one vote for every $500 in dues to a new formula of one vote for
every $1200 in dues, as recommended by the NACo Election Review Task Force. This
change would essentially restore the voting formula to the early 1990s.

If you have questions or need additional information, please call or send an email. Thank you
again for your partnership.

Matt Chase
Executive Director



at gepraiitel -ﬂm-ﬁmmh _

fET e TN i ShRi :
iy I ﬂﬂﬂ“ﬂh‘l‘lﬂmﬂ =
vl e I ppl T iy Tl o i S
mﬂmmmﬂ.ﬂ-.w ! -
na] on ey Ty vl maal A rna HIOER SR :
BT TR . Al SR O o ) bnliiirslioun iy el _
PR P ol T e .

A, et JEn A Eiio B i v el iactinipitie Ty a

=



6/1/2015 Maine County Commissioners Association Mail - NACo Policy Steering Committee Rosters “"V" C
] !

Rosemary Kulow <rkulow@mainecounties.org>

NACo Policy Steering Committee Rosters
1 message

Eryn Hurley <EHurley@naco.org> Fri, May 29, 2015 at 3:53 PM
To: "rkulow@mainecounties.org" <rkulow@mainecounties.org>
Cc: Deborah Cox <dcox@naco.org>

Good afternoon Rosemary,
Hope you and your team are doing well and we look forward to seeing you soon!

As we near the annual conference, we wanted to send you your current rosters for the NACo policy steering
committees in case you'd like to make any changes.

Also, the 2015-2016 steering committee process is now open and you can make those changes or reappoint
folks.

» Please double check your state rosters before the annual conference. Attached you will find a list of
your members that currently serve on each of the ten policy steering committees. The policy steering
committees will be considering committee platforms and resolutions that will drive NACo’s advocacy
efforts for the upcoming term.

= The 2015-2016 nomination steering committee process is now open. Please feel free to log in and
make these selections at any time. The new committees go into effect after the conference in August.

» The Eight and Two Rule: Only eight county officials from the same state can be appointed to any
one steering committee, and no more than two persons from the same county may serve on any
one steering committee. This does not include NACo presidential appointments including steering
commiitee chairs and vice chairs.

Resources

= Portal for state associations {0 make committee appointments or to reappoint individuals

e Information about NACo’s 10 policy steerina committees

» NACo Steering Committee Nomination Form

o NACO0’s Policy Process

Please feel free to contact us at any time.

https://mail.google.com/mail/ca/u/0/?ui=2&ik=cc8e89222a&view=pt&search=inbox&th= 14da13f4decbadad&simi=14da13f4decbadad 12



6/1/2015 Maine County Commissioners Association Mail - NACo Policy Steering Committee Rosters

Thank you,

Eryn

Eryn Hurley

Legislative Assistant

National Association of Counties

25 Massachusetts Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20001

202.942.4204 | ehurley@naco.org

2 attachments
ay CommitteeRoster - Maine.PDF
— 6K

x@ Committee Roster- Maine.PDF
— 125K

https://mail.google.com/mail/ca/u/0/?ui=2&ik=cc8e89222adview=pt&search=inbox&th=14da13f4ddeebadad&simi= 14da13f4decbadad

212



NACo Committee Members

Maine
county member position end date
NACo Board of Directors
Penobscot County Peter Baldacci Board Member 07/31/2015
Commissioner
Email: pkbaldacci@gmail.com
Membership Committee
Penobscot County Peter Baldacci Member
Commissioner
Email: pkbaldacci@gmail.com
= /r«ig Kl NG
Agricuiture and Rural Affairs Steering Committee
Maine County Commissioners Rosemary Kulow Member 07/31/2015
Association Executive Director
Email: rkulow@mainecounties.org
Community, Economic and Workforce Development Steering Committee
Cumberland County Bill Whitten Member 07/31/2015
Assistant County Manager
Email: whitten@cumberlandcounty.org
Washington County Betsy Fitzgerald Member 07/31/2015
County Manager
Email: manager@washingtoncountymaine.com
Justice and Public Safety Steering Committee
Penobscot County Peter Baldacci Member 07/31/2015

Commissioner
Email: pkbaldacci@gmail.com

5/29/2015



Pt |

Ll oh o

sl M

b er

PV In

T e e = e L o e

s k" C




6/4/2015 Maine County Commissioners Association Mail - County/Municipal Detention Standards Update ‘E F_'_‘

Rosemary Kulow <rkulow@mainecounties.org>

County/Municipal Detention Standards Update

1 message

Andersen, Ryan <ryan.andersen@maine.gov> Thu, Jun 4, 2015 at 10:30 AM
To: "rkulow@mainecounties.org" <rkulow@mainecounties.org>
Cc: "lauren.haven@mainecounties.org" <lauren.haven@mainecounties.org>

Good Morning Ms. Kulow,

My name is Ryan Andersen. | am Manager of Correctional Operations with the Maine
Department of Corrections. My primary job functions include licensing of County Jails and
Municipal Detention Facilities. | am in the process of pulling together a committee to update
the statutory Maine County and Municipal Detention standards pursuant to:

MRSA 34-A §1208. STANDARDS FOR COUNTY AND MUNICIPAL DETENTION
FACILITIES

A. The committee shall consist of representatives of the Department of Corrections, Maine Sheriffs'

Association, Maine County Commissioners' Association, Maine Chiefs of Police Association,
Attorney

General, Legislature and citizens. [1983, <. 581, §§ 10 and 59 (NEW).]

D. The commissioner shall consult the committee when promulgating standards

https:/imail .google.com/mail/ca/u/0/?ui=2&ik=cc8e89222a8view=pt&search=inbox&th= 14dbefb67c6421a0&simli=14dbefb67c6421a0

12



6/4/2015 Maine County Commissioners Association Mail - County/Municipal Detention Standards Update

My hope is to schedule an initial kickoff meeting, and subsequent (monthly?) meetings to
follow beginning mid-July. An important piece of this process is that it include representation
from both State Correctional, County Correctional, and Municipal Law Enforcement
backgrounds, which is why | am writing you.

Could vou please send out a solicitation for nominees through vour Maine County
Commissioners Association mailing list with a deadline of June 12, 2015 (close of business

day)?

To forward nominees or for questions. please use my email or the contact information listed
below.

Respectfully,

Ryan Andersen | Manager of Correctional Operations (Compliance)
Maine Department of Corrections | 111 State House Station | Augusta, ME 04333-0111
Office (207) 287-4364 | Cell (207) 557-2422 | Fax (207) 287-4370

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized agent of
the intended recipient, please immediately contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy/delete all copies of the original

message. Any unauthorized review, use, copying, forwarding, disclosure, or distribution by other than the intended
recipient or authorized agentis prohibited.

https://mail.google.com/mail/ca/w/0/?ui=28&ik= cc8e89222a&view= pt&search=inbox&th=14dbefb67c6421a0&siml=14dbefb67c6421a0



William Blodgett, President

Rosemary Kulow
Lincoln County

Executive Director

Peter Baldacci, Vice President
Penobscot County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Thomas Coward, Secretary-Treasurer
Cumberland County

; A
Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabiriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Executive Director’s Report
June 5, 2015

Sales Tax Exemption

After following up with the Maine Department of Revenue several times and not getting an answer, I
have finally ascertained that the Maine Department of Revenue has certified that MCCA is exempt
from state sales tax.

Cumberland County/GPCOG Forum

This week I attended a forum jointly sponsored by Cumberland County Government and the Greater
Portland Council of Governments on Working Together to Build a Stronger Region and Economy. The
featured speaker was the Executive Director of the International City & County Management
Association (ICMA), Robert O’Neill. Mr. O’Neill’s inspiring presentation discussed alternative and
creative methods of working together to meet the ever-growing and changing demands for public
services with scarce public resources. Ilook forward to working with county and municipal
governments, persons and companies from the private sector, and philanthropic organizations on
innovative ways to pool resources that will help address public service needs.

Legislative

Please see the attached chart for the status of county-related legislative bills. More detail about
pending legislation can be provided via discussion at the Board of Directors’ meeting.

Annual Convention

Office Manager, Lauren Haven, will provide a report on the annual convention at the Board of
Directors’ meeting.



Meetings/Events since May 13, 2015 Board of Directors’ Meeting

May 14 Legislature

May 18 Legislature

May 20 Legislature

May 21 Legislature

May 26 Legislature

May 27 NACo Northeast Caucus Conference Call Meeting
Legislature

May 28 Convention Planning Committee Meeting
Legislature

May 29 LPC Conference Call Meeting

June 1 Legislature

Jung 2 Legislature

June 3 Cumberland County-GPCOG Forum on Building a Stronger Regional Economy

June 4 Legislature

June 5 LPC Conference Call

June 10 MCCA Board of Directors’ Meetings

Upcoming Planned Meetings/Events (as of this writing):

June 12 LPC Conference Call Meeting

June 16 Lauren Haven’s Birthday

June 17 GPCOG Annual Meeting

June 24 NACo Northeast Caucus Conference Call Meeting

June 25 & 26 Vacation Days
Fri., July3 4" of July Holiday

July 6 Vacation Day
July 8 MCCA Board Meetings
Respectfully submitted,

ety ool

Rosemary Kulow
Executive Director



MAINE REVENUE SERVICES

PERMANENT EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE

This Exemption Certificate
is issued under the provisions of Title 36, Part 3 MRSA

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOC Registration Number : E82623
4 GABRIEL DRlVE; SUITE 2 Date Effective: June 1, 2013
AUGUSTA, ME 04330 Date Issued: June 3, 2015

Form ST-2

3183779150602

This certifies that the organization named above is an agency, branch, or instrumentality of the federal government, the
State of Maine or a political subdivision of the State of Maine, and is therefore entitled to purchase tangible personal
property or taxable services that will be used exclusively by the organization for the purposes for which it is organized
without payment of the Maine sales or use tax.

Note to the Organization: This certificate is not to be used in activities that are mainly commercial enterprises including,
but not limited to, purchases of items which will be resold by the organization. A copy of this certificate with the
certification completed below, must be provided to your vendors in order to purchase goods exempt from tax. It is only
necessary to provide one copy to the vendor. Subsequent purchases should indicate that the purchase is exempt from tax.
In order to be exempt, the sale must be billed directly to and paid for directly by the organization named on the exemption
certificate. This certificate cannot be used for purchases when payments are made with cash, personal checks, or
personal credit cards.

Note to the Vendor: This certificate must be taken in good faith from the taxpayer named above. Your good faith may be
questioned if you have knowledge of facts which give rise to a reasonable inference that the purchaser is not the holder of
the exemption certificate or that the merchandise is not to be used exclusively by the organization. This certificate is valid
only if the following certification is completed.

PERMANENT EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE

| HEREBY CERTIFY: That the above exemption certificate is valid, that the tangible personal property described
herein which I shall purchase from will be used exclusively by the organization named above for
purposes for which it is organized.

Description of property to be purchased:

Authorized Signature

Date

Page 1 of 1 NO0013611




JFTELT 9T . 5. e e v i '-l-I-'-l-l-—lﬂl

i i R

SR il E5 T
S L e AE T ﬂ_iw

.:'t:;'.:m...- .';.f“

lh.—_|.r ==F - -

(R o FR T

i



Current Bills Related to Counties
(Newest Updates in Blue)

MCCA LPC
BILL TITLE COMMITTEE STATUS
POSITION
LD 29 |An Act To Establish a Local Option Real Estate Transfer Tax Taxation OPPOSE DEAD
Adopted as PL 41
LD 82 [An Act Concerning Salary of Elected Sheriff SLG NFNA
ing % cte eriffs 4/30/15
Adopted as
LD 114 E:O::::' ?stl?:r:inzérl;gezh;ozt;;eau of General Services To Sell Certain SLG SUPPORT amendped (5-52)
perty y 5/13/15
LD 116 [An Act to Expand the Use of TIF Revenue Taxation NFNA DEAD 5/5/15
ONTP/OTP-AM;
LD 162 |An Act To Protect the Rights of Property Owners Judiciary NFNA ngse e ?s
unfinished business
6/3/15
An Act To Allow York County To Better Provide Rescue and Gc/) Z ;St;l;g i(:;
Vi
LD 166 |Ambulance Services Amendment allows all counties to provide SLG SUPPORT carwove?as
regional rescue service. LY
Committee voted to
SUPPORT further amend Maj
LD 186 [AnActToR Jail C lidati CJPS
n Act To Reverse Jail Consolidation P S Rpt 5/28/15 OTP-
AM; DR 9-4
Committee voted
6/4/15t t
LD 195 |An Act Regarding County Jails CIPS NFNA et Tegues
carryover to next
session.
An Act To Clarify Restrictions on Disclosure of E-9-1-1 System Passed to be
LD 206 Judiciar NFNA
Information . enacted 5/27/15.
; o : Support
An Act To Adjust Appropriations and Allocations from the General Susblamenta] 2015 Supplemental
LD 234 | Fund and Other Funds for the Expenditures of State Government AFA E?r?er ency Jails' 2015 jails funding
for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 = .y approved.
Funding
: ; Adopted as PL 62
LD 339 ﬁn A(;t Tigla”fY TZat t:e TeIech:cne IIE\lumber 9-1R-1 Is the Psrlma?ry EUT SUPPORT May 10 without
umber Advertised or Promoted for Emergency Response Services TR
LD 342 | An Act To Reduce the E-9-1-1 Surcharge EUT OPPOSE DEAD 5/14/15
Committee voted
] : 6/4/15 to request
LD 440 | An Act To Create a Secure, Therapeutic Mental Health Unit CJPS OPPOSE
carryover to next
session.
i ici PPORT
L0450 An .Act To Amend the LaV\.IS Regard|'ng the Fund for the Efficient sLG . SU B DEAD 3/5/15
Delivery of Local and Regional Services with conditions
LD 519 An Act To AIIow.Te!ecommunic.::\t-ion.s .lnfrastructure l.nvestment in TAX ' SUPPOBT DEAD 4/23/15
Development Districts for Municipalities and Plantations with conditions
LD 530 | An Act To Improve Public Sector Collective Bargaining Laws LCRED OPPOSE DEAD 4/29/15
LD 564 An Act To Establish Appropriate Parameters for County Borrowing SLG SUPPORT DEAD 5/13/15

Authority

Page 1

LD Status 6-4-15




Current Bills Related to Counties
(Newest Updates in Blue)
MCCA LPC
ATUS
BILL TITLE COMMITTEE POSITION ST.
. . ) SUPP,QRT 6/1/15 Senate
An Act To Allow the Creation of a Local Option Sales Tax by with conditions; NO
LD 594 TAX ) ) accepted ONTP
Referendum POSITION if counties
aren't included. report; DEAD
LPC tabled until add'l
. s |
LD 632 An .Act To Require the State To Administer and Fund the Genera HHS i s DEAD 5/6/15
Assistance Program syaiTabs
6/3/15 House
. . accepted Min Rpt
LD 657 ArT Act To Prov.lde Enhanced Mental Health Services to the County cIpS OPPOSE OTP-AM & passed
Prison Population to be engrossed as
amended.
LD 658 | An Act To Allow Text Messaging for Reporting Emergencies CJPS SUPPORT DEAD 5/26/15
An Act To Establish a Presumption of Impairment in the Line of
LD 698 | Duty for Corrections Officers under the Workers' Compensation LCRED OPPOSE DEAD 4/14/15
Laws
An Act To Enhance the Address Confidentiality Program Regarding Support Deeds' JUD voted OTP
LD 756 JubD e
Property Records Position at 4/8/15 WS
An Act To Prohibit Public End t of Candidates for Office b
LD g57 |AANAct To Prohibit Public En orsen.we.n o) idates for Office by SLG OPPOSE DEAD 5/21/15
County Employees and Elected Officials
LD 899 An A'ct' To .E'nsure a Stable Percentage of Revenue Sharing for TAX SUPPORT . DEAD
Municipalities Filed 5/28/15
LD 910 [An Act To Fully Fund Municipal Revenue Sharin TAX SUPPORT DEAD
£ P & Filed 5/28/15
LD 967 |An Act To Establish Municipal Cost Components for Unorganized TAX SUPPORT Passed to be
Territory Services To Be Rendered in Fiscal Year 2015-16 enacted 6/3/15
LB:gr2 An Act To Provide for the Nonpartisan Election of County Officials - i DEAD 5/13/15
An Act To Provide Compensation to a Corrections Officer Injured by
LD 974 . : LCRED OPPOSE DEAD 4/14/15
a Patient or Prisoner
CJPS voted OTP-
LD 1013 [An Act To Prevent the Shackling of Pregnant Prisoners CIPS OPPOSE AM 4/24/15;
divided report
The Governor's Proposed Biennial Budget, i
3 : AFA & DHHS OPPOSE COI
LD 1019 HHS-VII Substance Abuse & Adult Mental Health (Methadone) OTP-AM
Governor's Biennial Budget Change Package eliminates all BOC ]
- o AFA OPPOSE Ongoing
funding ($6.6 million per year)
An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Right To Know c . q
LD 1085 | Advisory Committee Concerning Receipt of a Request for Public JuD SUPPORT Ammikes ot
OTP-AM
Records
An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Right To Know .
LD 1086 | Advisory Committee To Create a Remedy for Unduly Burdensome JUD SUPPORT Committee vetdd
; OTP-AM
and Oppressive Requests

Page 2 LD Status 6-4-15



Current Bills Related to Counties

(Newest Updates in Blue)

MCCA LPC
BILL TITLE COMMITTEE STATUS
s POSITION
An Act To Implem heR dati Ri i
LD 1087 . olmp . ent the ec9mmen ations of tl?e ight To Know WG SUPPORT Committee voted
Advisory Committee Concerning Response Deadlines and Appeals OTP-AM
AnActToll R i i
LD 1088 n .c 0 mple.ment ecommendations of the Right To Know JUD SUPPORT Tabled at M‘ay 4
Advisory Committee Work Session
A c - - —— . 3
LD 1155 n A(.:t o.ncermng EI?CtI’O.nIC Monitoring and Increased Bail for CIPS OPPOSE Committee voted
certain Crimes Involving Violence May 4; DR
LD 1159 An Act To Modify the Property Tax Abatement Laws TAX OPPOSE DEAD 5/5/15
An Act To Establish the Municipal Gigabit Broadband Network 6/4/15 Div Rpt
LD 1185
B acemes Pumel BT L OTP-AM/OTP-AM
Carryover
LD 1190| An Act To Amend the Androscoggin County Charter TAX NO POSITION requested
5/29/15
An Act To Allow County Corrections Officers To Participate in the Carryover
LD 1206 | Retired County and Municipal Law Enforcement Officers and SLG SUPPORT approved
Municipal Firefighters Health Insurance Program 5/18/15.
An Act ToR i tL 2 Weeks' A Noti k
LD 1217 n Act To Require at Least eeks d\{ance : otice of the Wor LCRED Watch DEAD 5/12/15
Schedule for Hourly Employees at Certain Businesses
Support as
LD 1256 An Act To Improve the Safety and Survival of 9-1-1 Callers and First ELF amended & agreed | House passed as
Responders to by NENA & amended 6/3/15.
MECCA
Resolve, Requiring the Judicial Department to Study Court Facility Passed-AM
LD 1260 JUD watch
Needs in Oxford, Waldo & York Counties 5/26/15
AnActTo E Public P When Di tinui 0 s MMA Carryover
n r r n r ose, a
LD 1325 - cCI 9 nsupetz)all uR lCd ocess When Discontinuing o SLG pp oo ——
andoning a Public Roa o 5/29/15
. Passed to be
Resolve, Authorizing the State Tax Assessor To Convey the Interest
BBy f the State in Certain Real Estate in the Un nized Territor L watch A
o ate ertain Real Esta e Unorga y amended 5/29/15
Committee
recommends
LD 1387 | An Act Regarding the State Board of Corrections (concept draft) CJPS
carryover to next
session.

Page 3

LD Status 6-4-15



- — - . - — - . —

M#hﬁhﬂﬂlw

S o enlad i) BNt

.r--- —I-I--—II-IT—I-IJ-IJ—IJ-I—I-IIJ—I—IJ- e e l——

i ,i.,"""'"“ et i 1
s : o ! - ‘::mwﬂm a |
- - . SSha— i JAmpgr .= .

Ry L : qﬂqmwﬂxm o= e
:-M Q“ -'LI.'I.'-I'-'-' +;--.... i “ r
i R 3] Tm - T .

s -

--'I'I-I- 'ra

!...:!.EI. - -—H+—.-_— —: P s ICLEI BLE o ‘I-- r-rllll-

: gk T T ' '
= [ “*-*-'-‘-!:;::'
e . & e -I-'I-I-—+-I-I—II—I-I- - L L —
Wy : | o _
P . ! Al 10049 miga i g el T
s 'I'l'.l;-EL*-I__- I BT L E—— . .
ey i e L] _ ST ﬂ
. maigm L B i el T
Mk :

o 5 ot rmr o= . e i s e e

- Pyl e it Maniinil or o ik F
£t rHE e pht gl ;ﬂlﬂﬁ-ﬂ- o

L — e — __..'_-L"-ﬂ" = L= k=

ok Ty i
5 ool ek e | el il ey . - e o L Trﬁ%ﬁﬂh‘ﬂ-‘m

BN R e 'I
i e -
:- -i:ll-q“lni B .! ; "'I"-""|I'I'l'|r:"|-ilﬂ_rl 'l-l'lf r-|l-|.! Shi= Hm
i T i
r-IM:E“ . r——1 . - et
PR i

t L “::""" g

; :Ij:*ir: f—u-l-'---u- —I--l-"-—--F'—l-'-l-l---l-J-'-l-l-l—l—-—l—FH-I-u

“w--

Qe a— o o Iﬂﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂhﬁ:ﬂ#ﬂ““
E-i'-lp'tlm- | e R B '"m_ﬂ_
I l'l:iw .m L e ] : ...

| ] iy | Mt | proseeackieesacs il vl il e .al

L

l ¥ e ¥ -I'-l_-j::;::—-_-;..-_. o ) . i .

Lp "y care hl L=



MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
May 2015 Financial Report

Attached please find the monthly financial reports for the month of May 2015. The Balance
Sheet shows total Assets and Liabilities & Equity at $200,947.20. Debits to the bank account in
May totaled $15,586.36, and $50.06 was credited to the account. The bank balance on May 31%
was $178,911.11.

With approximately 41% of the budget year completed, $166,761 (68%) of the $246,550
budgeted revenue has been received to-date.

On the expenditure side, $15,771 (6% of the total budget) was expended in May, for a total of
$81,473 (33%) expended year-to-date. See the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual Month Only
report for details of revenue and expenditures for the year.

Finances are within budget, and there are no problems in any line item at this time. Please don’t
hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or would like to see anything different in the
financial reports.

Respectfully submitted, ]

Rosemary E. Kulow
Executive Director

Accepted by: Date:

William Blodgett, President Peter Baldacci, Vice-President

Thomas Coward, Secretary-Treasurer



oty Inkadnal® RITL i

el P 2 STl T Sl sl ] i AT .:.ﬂ!'!.l"“'
=, imn o Il ol il LERRUHET W v aond B miitdi e T Jah
3 vkl D i e BT ot ik o Eeafincis mm A0 iy I' E

sl gl B Arls B M Shekre' s X1 T 0 R B
e i 0 M

Ay T RN e e el b e R ST AL ' E:ﬁ'
01 E A ol Al e L A0 W S ey el
tpre MiE = ikl By A S

mis aaFL Db AR Do rall b L e e b il S
t'.d'ﬂrﬂﬁﬁﬂkﬂﬁﬁ!fﬁ“ﬂfﬂ*#{“ﬂﬁ“ﬁ_

‘HM

. —
et



06/01/15

Maine County Commissioners Association

Balance Sheet (accrual)
As of May 31, 2015

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank
Petty Cash Account

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Receivables

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
1000-00 - Employee Health Insurance Contr
1001-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3200-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc
3900-00 - Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

May
2015

176,297.20
200.00

176,497.20
24,450.00
24,450.00

200,947.20

200,947.20

-717.42

-717.42

-398.85
146.39
-252.46

-969.88

-969.88

-59,216.00

175,844.25

85,288.83
201,917.08

__200947.20

Page 1 of 1



Ul g

PR | el el
ST .IT it ol
N .
rril- .
ST
fa i, e
mbs Pravaremoiiss
s al R
mipniegnl enpins:
e , | R
A ST
i e
e
.H'I-Imlll.
L it
R Rtk
e s L
=l 1 - rrau s ihipreigaighll -Eskiir
L) * a1 T A O - B
e Tl i
L iRyl il
i ik et
‘r i e el il el B
AP - M
Sk adlGlf el -
by sk Wt
LU L. 'l'"l"hl-iillll



3:31 PM
06/01/15

Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 05/31/2015

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 14 items
Deposits and Credits - 3 items
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 05/31/2015

Ending Balance

May 31, 15

194,443.43
-15,585.87
53.55
-15,532.32
178,911.11
-2,619.25
5.34
-2,613.91

176,297.20

176,297.20

Page 1 of 1



=1

P b S TSP A el L R

R E (oAt e i
SEE hiE= b Har'or's e siiail et el

alal

[ =7

‘T E.
SEL
=N
= k-
s nlicl
e Iy

i E 1

[

Heir

i b i Al
s - bl W AR
L

s ¢ - il i
i s i
e R

e



3:39 PM

Maine County Commissioners Association
06/01/15

Reconciliation Detail

MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 05/31/2015

Date Num Name Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 194,443.43
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 14 items
4/28 3522 Maine Farm Bureau Building Assoc -1,497.17 -1,497.17
4/28 3524 Macomber Farr & Whitten -492.00 -1,989.17
4/28 3523 Staples Credit Plan -30.47 -2,019.64
5/4 3526 Great Falls Insurance Company -514.00 -2,533.64
5/4 3525 Gorham Leasing Group -164.35 -2,697.99
5/14 3529 Bank of Maine -861.44 -3,559.43
5/14 3528 Haven, Lauren -307.41 -3,866.84
5/14 3527 Kulow, Rosemary -306.48 -4,173.32
5/14 3530 Liberty Mutual Insurance -171.25 -4,344 57
5/14 3531 Maine Municipal Assoc -111.75 -4,456.32
5/15 Bangor Payroll -1,848.08 -6,304.40
5/18 Bangor Payroll -1,848.03 -8,152.43
5/22 Bangor Payroll -1,848.08 -10,000.51
5/29 Bangor Payroll -5,5685.36  -15,585.87
Total Checks and Payments -15,585.87 -15,585.87
Deposits and Credits - 3 items
2/26 3500 State of Maine Hall of Flags 0.00 0.00
5/27 2941723 US Communities 49.57 49.57
5/31 3.98 53.55
Total Deposits and Credits 53.55 53.55
Cleared Balance -15,532.32 178,911.11
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items
12/31 -0.08 -0.08
5/28 3532 Maine Farm Bureau Building Assoc -1,497.17 -1,497.25
5/28 3534 Macomber Farr & Whitten -852.00 -2,349.25
5/28 3533 Country Cafe Catering -270.00 -2,619.25
Total Checks and Payments -2,619.25 -2,619.25
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
12/31 2.89 2.89
1/31 2.45 5.34
Total Deposits and Credits 5.34 5.34
Total Uncleared Transactions -2,613.91 -2,613.91
Register Balance as of 05/31/2015 -18,146.23 176,297.20
Ending Balance -18,146.23 176,297.20

Page 1 of 1



== e By e T

SCERLI | e
e=LEi % ERIC
2k ' -

S R
L P o =]
IPLTI I T
LI S o
Tl i F
A thy R
A, =1 L
1 =i
e LA
- rl:jllii-—l—l-
N e

AP LU B L

1% F JELrr
Y bW Lr-
L ER
L ol
[ SEpS S & 8 & .|
o Ele] RN
- LA
crd
e
1. J-FE T

e T T I
LTI - Jf

ERE==

ot gt s T b

sl T 2 okl 5 Ll
k=l -

iy e! coey R

o ol Dol = TR
B I
ey ==
1 el FE..1
2SI T L e
T R A
EFRT R AL -
Il =
e YT
-Tiwrm

racd 15 Bl el M

Bt S
AN B
a= ol T
it -

Exigd b

BT F T
Sl a
5k,
T .
IEr frit

i

rya

(e it

byt gt ChE e

L L NIRRT g
Lk B R

T

Hat ol el =it ek B il

Rl XL
P ol

Lrbr



06/01/15
Accrual Basis

Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through May 2015

Income

4100-00 - Convention Income
4120-00 - Registration
4130-00 - Sponsorship
4140-00 - Vendor

Total 4100-00 - Convention Income

4300-00 - Dues

4400-00 - Other Income

4500-00 - NACo Roster

4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment
4810-00 - Interest Earned

4920-00 - Transfer in from Fund Balance

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees
5030-00 - FICA
5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst
5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses

5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins
5130-00 - Workers Comp
5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins
Total 5100-00 - Insurance

6010-00 - Prof. Services
6011-00 - Prof Services-Bookkeeping
6012-00 - Prof Services - Legal Services
6013-00 - Financial Audit

Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services

6030-00 - Lobbying

6031-00 - Lobbying Reg

6032-00 - Lobbying - Contractual
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying

Year to Date $ Over % of
Budget May 2015 Budget Budget
30,000 -30,000
12,500 -12,500
12,500 -12,500
55,000 -55,000
140,240 140,240 100%
500 50 1,000 500 200%
500 500 100%
25,000 25,000 100%
50 4 21 -29 42%
25,260 -25,260
246,550 54 166,761 -79,789 68%
246,550 54 166,761 -79,789 68%
1,850 136 716 -1,134 39%
7,750 578 3,037 -4,713 39%
37,000 2,827 14,841 -22,159 40%
74,000 5,538 29,077 -44.923 39%
120,600 9,080 47,671 -72,929 40%
20,000 1,635 8,271 -11,729 41%
2,000 1,023 1,687 -313 84%
600 514 514 -86 86%
500 112 224 -276 45%
23,100 3,284 10,696 -12,404 46%
250 -250
500 -500
1,800 -1,800
2,550 -2,550
300 200 200 -100 67%
2,000 -2,000
2,300 200 200 -2,100 9%

Page 1 of 3



06/01/15
Accrual Basis

January through May 2015

6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6041-00 - Conferences
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses

6050-00 - Education and Training
6100-00 - Bank Charges
6110-00 - Convention Exp.
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense
6118-00 - Meeting Exp.
6121-00 - Supplies
Total 6110-00 - Convention Exp.

6135-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques
6140-00 - Copies-Printing

6142-00 - Directory

6143-00 - Other Copying or Printing
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing

6145-00 - Dues Expense
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software
6152-00 - IT Services
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies
6155-00 - Telephone System
6156-00 - Other
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office

6160-00 - Fees
6170-00 - Meeting exp.
6171-00 - Annual Meeting
6172-00 - County Officials' Workshop
6173-00 - Monthly
6174-00 - Retreat Meeting
6175-00 - Meetings - Other
Total 6170-00 - Meeting exp.

6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense
6195-00 - Office Space Rental
6215-00 - Postage-Shpping

Maine County Commissioners Association
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Year to Date $ Over % of
Budget May 2015 Budget Budget
8,400 3,449 -4,951 41%
8,400 3,449 -4,951 41%
500 145 -355 29%
50 1 -49 2%
5,000 1,000 -4,000 20%
1,000 160 -840 16%
26,000 49 133 -25,867 1%
3,250 -3,250
35,250 49 1,293 -33,957 4%
600 -600
825 788 -37 96%
150 -150
975 788 -187 81%
1,500 1,100 -400 73%
1,500 303 -1,197 20%
3,250 1,100 -2,150 34%
2,000 164 822 -1,178 41%
1,700 140 280 -1,420 16%
200 -200
500 -500
9,150 304 2,505 -6,645 27%
150 43 -107 29%
1,500 1,272 -228 85%
250 -250
3,000 310 1,229 -1,771 41%
1,500 -1,500
800 159 159 -641 20%
7,050 469 2,660 -4,390 38%
4,000 330 1,300 -2,700 33%
18,375 1,497 7,256 -11,119 39%
350 16 71 -279 20%

Page 2 of 3



06/01/15
Accrual Basis

Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

January through May 2015

6230-00 - Advertising

6235-00 - Supplies

6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone
6242-00 - Conference Call Line
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet

Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet

6250-00 - Website
6260-00 - Contingency

Total Expense

Year to Date $ Over % of
Budget May 2015 Budget Budget
1,000 -1,000
2,500 265 1,188 -1,312 48%
1,800 108 605 -1,195 34%
100 -100
3,000 167 502 -2,498 17%
4,900 276 1,107 -3,793 23%
250 -250
3,000 -3,000
246,550 15,771 81,473 -165,077 33%

Page 3 of 3






9 jo | abed

L°20€E- uaineT] ‘usaeH y1/S
814°90¢€ sasuadxg Jo108liqg 9AIINoSeX3 Alewesoy ‘mojny 1288 VL/S
81°'90¢- sasuadxg J0j0841q 8AINNd8XT Alewasoy ‘mojny v1/9
£0'8¥8 1~ Gl/g/S 01 L2/y oem Jo} |joiked jlolied lobueg  61-GL02 8/
0011 100696080ADM Ad1l0d Auedwo) insuy| sjied reain 9zse /S
Sev9L /2813 N# osesr] dnoug Buises weylon GZGE /S
GEv9lL- /281 3N# osesn dnouy) Buises] weyion v/S
00¥1G- 10069608000 M Adljod Auedwo) Insu| s|[Bd 18819 666 8210AU[  ¥/G
000
JS 61- Buisipenpy selunwwo) SN 66€L+v6C  Le/S
1567 sapunWwon sn G96L L2/S
HEHR
86°¢ 1salaly| LE/S
9£°G8G'G- S1/¥2/S 01 81/G Yeem o} jloiked lloihed 1oBueg 62/S
00258~ nsuj Aupger Awuz/sieoyjQ % 10198l USIIYAM @ Jied Jequiodeiy vEGE  82/S
00°022- youn- Bunesiy d0g Bupieren aye) Anunoy £€5¢  82/S
L1 16V L ey 820 oossy Bulpjing neaing w.ed sulepy zese  8e/s
.56V Buisipenpy seliuNWWoD SN 66€LL¥62  L2/S
80'8¥8" |- GL/L1L/S O1 | L/G Yoom Joj |joihked lloihed tobueg zels
£0'88 - GL/E/G 01 L2/t Meam o} [[o1hed lloiked loBueg 81/S
80°8%8' L~ GL/0L/S 01 #/G Moem 1o} |joiked jloihed toBueg SL/S
SLLLL wswAojdwaun oossy [ediouniy surep LeSe  v1/S
G LLL nsuj emnip Aueqr 0ese vl/s
vb198- woewAhed esip aulel jo yueq 625¢ Y1/S
1" 208- uaineT ‘ueneH gzse tvl/G
87°90¢- mmwcqum 1010811 8aAiindaXx3 >\:mc._mmom h>>o_3¥ YAASTS v_.\m
00'¥1S- 1006960800 M Adllod Auedwo) Insu| sjied 1eal 9zse  v/S
GEY9 L /281 3N# oses dnoup Buises weylon G2Se  b/S
unowy oW awieN wnnN a1ed
S0z Aell

JUNo29y Aq [Ielag uonoesuel |

uole|20sSYy SsJauoissiwwod Aluno) sulep

a|qeAed siunoooy

$8|qeAle0aY [Bl0L

S9|qeAlR0aY

yueg sbuines-BumosyD YOO (8101

yueg sBuines-Bunoay9 YOO

siseqg [BnJ0oY
G1/1L0/90
Nd 1S



9 jo g abed

6E°9V |- uonnquiuog eafojdwy llolhed jobueg  12-GL02 22/S
65971~ uonngiuoy eafojdwy lloifed Jobueg  02-GL02 S/
6E°9t L~ uonngLiuoy ssfojdws lloifed Jobueg  61-GL0Z 8/S
LYY

GL6le} suolNQUIUOY Insu| YyesH 33 lloiked JoBueg  g2-SL0Z 62/S
¥€'89¢- suonngLuo) Insu| yyesH 33 lloiked Jobueg  1g-G10C 2e/S
¥€'89¢- suonnquIuoY Insu| yiesH 339 |loihed JoBueg  02-GL02 GL/S
v£'892- suoinquiuoD Jnsu| yiesH 33 lloiked Jobueg  61-GL0Z 8/S
000

9£'G8G'S S1/¥2/S 01 81/G Yeem Jo} [jolhed jloiked JoBueg 62/S
9£°G8G'G- G1/¥2/S 01 81/G Yoem 1o} |joihed lloiked JobBueg  zz-Gl02 62/S
00258 ansuj Aujiqer Aiuz/sieollQ g sloslia USHIYM % Hed JaquIooey ¥EGE  82/S
00042 youn_ Bugesiy AO4 Buuere) eyep Anunod £EGE  82/9
JAMN: UEITEC e} oossy Buipjing neaing wled aulep Zese  82/g
00°042- youn- Bunesiy aod Buueren eyen Anunon 8e/S
AW uey 8910 oossy Buip|ing neaing wie sulepy 82/S
00°258- ansu| Anjiger Aipuz/sieolyQ B si0108i1g USTIYM B Jed Joquiode|y 8e/s
80°8Y8' | GL/LH/G 01 L1/S deem o} |joiked |loiAed Jobueg zels
80°8¥8" |- G1/L1/S 01 LL/S Yeem lo} |joiked lloihed JoBueg  12-G102 ge/S
£0'8v8'L GL/E/S 01 22/¥ »eem 1o |joiked [loiked loBueg 8L/
80°8Y8'I GL/0L/S 01 /G Yeem 1oy jjoiked loiked Jobueg Gl/S
80°8¥8" |- S1/01/G 01 /S Yoem 1o} |jolhed lloiked JoBueg  0z-GL0Z GL/S
GLLLE wswAoldwaun oossy [edioluniy surep lege  v1/S
Gl LLL- EmE\AO_QEmcD o0ssy _mamo_CD_\/_ aulep .v_,\m
GZLLL insuj [reninjy Apeqi 08SE  P1/S
STAVAS nsu| feniniy Auagr v1L/S
v 198 uswAed esip aulel 40 yueg 625 P1/S
vb 198" wawAed esiA aulel J0 Mueg vL/S
208 usineT ‘usneH 825 Pl/S
junowy [T aweN winN a1ed

groz Aepy

JUNoo29y Ag jleleQ uonoesuel |

UONBIDOSSY Siauoissiwwo) Alunod auiep

uonnqruo) @shojdwg SHIJdUIBI - 00-1001L

1uo) Jnsuj yyjeeH @akoldw3 - 00-0001 (301

Auog insuj yjjesH @akojdws - 00-000L

s|qeAed SIUNOOOY [B10|

siseq [eniooy

S1/10/90
Wd IS



9 Jo ¢ abed

26'928'¢C
€2°90. Arees elsissy sAnesIuILIpY lloiked soBueg  22-GL0Z 62/S
€2°90. Arefes elsissy sAnelsIuLIpY lloifed sobueg  12-GL0Z <2/S
€2°902 Arejes uelsissy aAlelsIulWpPY lloifed obueg  0z-GL02 G}/S
€290/ Arejes jueBlsisSy aAlBlsIuIWPY lloihed joBueg  61-GL0Z 8/S
££'8.G
00°09} soxe| lloifed lobueg  2z-G10Z 62/S
9v'68t soxe| lloihed tobueg  12-GL02 22/S
9¥'6E L soxe | lloifed jobueg  02-GL0Z GL/S
Ly 6EL sexe]. [joJAed Jobueg  61-Gl02 8/S
00°9€}t
00°0% 9] Buissed0.d lloiked 1obueg  gz-GL02 62/S
0028 s8] Buisseoold lloihed jobueg  12-GL02 22/S
002e a0} Buisseoold lloihed lobueg  0z-G10¢ SI/S
00'2e 8o} Buisseoold ljoihed lobueg  61-GL0Z 8/S
86°¢-
86°¢- 1salay| LE/S
1G°6b-
LG67- VOOW Ag psuuopad Buisiieape woly swoau| seluUNWWo) SN G961 22/
000
95'G8G suonnquiuo) uswalney SHaAd43IN 33 lloiAed lobueg  22-5102 62/S
6E9YL- uonnquiuo) sefojdwy lloihed lobBueg  22-5102 62/S
unouwy OWa Nl QWEeN WNN aled
srLoz Aepy

JUNo29y Aq [lelaQg uonoesueld ]

uo[1e120SSYy SJauolssiwwo) Ajunoy auiep

1SSy eAnBASILILPY - Ale[es - 00-050G 8101

1SSy aAnensiujwpy - Alejes - 00-050S

VvOld - 00-0€0S [e10L

YJld - 00-0€0S

sead ||0ihed - 00-0208S [e10L

s994 ||04ABd - 00-020S
sasuadxg |joJAed - 00-0005

psuled iseieiu| - 00-018¥ [e10L

pauJed 1sataiu] - 00-018%

awiodu] 18yl - 00-00v (1oL

awoau] 1ay10 - 00-00t¥

uinquiuoD eakojdwig SHIJSUBI - 00- 100} [B10L

siseq [enJooy

S1/10/90
d Is'e



9 J0 {y ebed

00°002 uopelysibey s,isoy aulel Jo yueg v1/g
Bay Buifqqo - 00-1£09
Buikqqo - 00-0£09
60'v82'c nsu| - 00-0015 [e10L
SLLLL su| dwo) yuswhojdwaun - 00-0%}G [€10)
SLLLL 2 swjelsuj-luswAhojdwaun 00ssy [ediojunjy sulepy y1/g5
su] dwoy juswAhojdwaun - 00-0v LS
00'71G dwoy sieylop - 00-0€ 1S [e10].
00'¥LS Insu| uonesuadwon) SIoyIoAA Auedwo Insu| s|[e4 18915 666 9210AU|  H/G
dwo9 ssa)IoM - 00-0E1LS
Gz'e20't Suj 00 ‘BWlD ‘[elRIBWWOYD - 00-02 LS [E10]
00258 Insuj Anjiqer Ayug g s1eoyO R sloralg USHIYM B Med Jequodepy 82/5
GZ' L1 Insu| ysiy wslolla| :abeyoed |elolswiwion Insuj reninpy Aueqi v/
suj 08Q WY ‘[eloJaWwwWo) - 00-02LS
60°GE9" insu| yyesH - 00-01 1S [e301
60°GE9'} suoinqgLuoY Insu| yyesH Y3 lloihed 1obueg  ge-GL02 62/S
Ansu[ yjeaH - 00-0LLS
insuyj - 00-001S
€1'620'6 sesuadx3 |j0ihed - 00-0005 [e101
8t°'8€5'S l0y0a.1q sAnoex3 - Alejes - 00-0905 [e10L
29'v8e | Arejes s1010811q eANdexg lloihed 1obueg  22-5102 62/S
29'v8g' | Arejeg s1030811Q 8AlINOEXT llolAed tobueg  |2-G102 22/S
29'v8¢e'l Arejes si0j0a11q 8AINOSXT lloihed Jobueg  02-G102 GH/S
29v8e’lL Arereg siojoalig eAlNoaXT lloihed JoBueg  61-GL0zZ  8/S
10310841 an1nNoex3 - Ale|es - 00-090S
unowy owa aweN wnn aleq
GLoz Aepy
JUN029Yy Aq jIe12Q uonoeSURl | siseg |eniooy

S1/10/90

UONBIDOSSY SIaUOoISSIWWOoT AJUnos aulepy pp—



9 jo g abed

€.°8G}

LO'ES L uolssnosiq aale|siba pue Aeg Alunon aulel\ 1o queqg 1/
cl'S uaineT ‘usney vL/S
e 0Le

00°0£2 younT Bunesiy aog Buusie) sjeg Anunod 8¢/S
1252014 Bunesiy do4g uaineT ‘usney v1/S
Ge'v0¢e

o0ort

00°0F} 18uo] Sule|y 10 Yued 1/S
SEPIL

GEYIL Alyiuoly - aseaT] Jaidoaoioyd dnoug) Buises weylow ¥/S
00'6Y

00’6y

00'6% usineT ‘usneH v1/S
00°00c

00°00¢

unowy oway aweN wnN a1eq

GLoz Aep

1UN029Yy Ag [iela@ uonoesuel]

UOIBID0SSY SJauoISsIWWo) AUNoY aulep

layiQ - sBunssy - 00-G/ 19 [B10]

18y10 - sbuneaiy - 00-6219

Alyuon - 00-€2 19 [EI01

Alyiuopy - 00-€219

‘dxe Bunasiy - 00-0L19

92110 - Juswdinb3g - 00-0519 €101

selddng ® Iajulld - 00-¥S |9 [e101

soljddng % 191uLld - 00-VS19

aseon 19]doooloyd - 00-€519 [Bl0L

asea Jaidoooloyd - 00519
2010 - Wwawdinb3 - 00-0519

“dx3 uonusAUO) - 00-0} 19 [BI0L

"dx3 Bunss|y - 00-8119 [B10

‘dx3 Buneay - 00-81L 19
‘dx3 uonusAuo) - 00-01 19

Buikqqo - 00-0€09 [e10 L

Bay Buikqqo - 00-1£09 [e101L

sised [enlody

S1/10/90
Wd ts€



9 Jo g abed

000

€62
12°/91
12191 juswAed esip aule Jo yueg yL/S
9¥'801
261 uswasINquIIayY suoyd 180 uaineT ‘usneH Y1/
€265 JusWwasinquiliey auoyd (|80 Arewasoy ‘mojny Y1/
G¥'G9¢

91102 usWAed BSIA auIB 10 jueg vL/S
6c'¥9 usaineT ‘usneq v1/S
Sv'9ol

oy ae] j0od Xsiy ualneT ‘uaney /S
LLL6Y L

L1216V jusy oossy buip|ing nesing wlied sulep 82/S
£9'6¢c¢

8c'¢8 2ousI8juo) yoal VYININ uaineT ‘usneH Y1/
STAVA 44 abes|ip 10108110 ©AINDSXT Arewasoy ‘mony 1/
L0'69%

unowy oW\ awepN wnn aleq

sLoz Aew

Junoo29y Ag jie1ag uoljoesues |

UOJIBID0SSY SJauoissiwwo) Ajunoy aulepy

V101
18ulelU| @ Xe4 ‘auoydsla] - 00-0¥29 IE10L

1auislu| g Xed ‘euoyd - 00-€29 IB10L

12uJ9U| B Xe4 ‘auoyd - 00-£¥29

suoyd (180 - 00-+¥c9 [Bl0L

auoyd {120 - 00-1v29

18ula3U| B Xed ‘euoydajel - 00-0v29

ss)ddng - 00-G£29 B0

salddns - 00-5£29

Buiddyg-sbesod - 00-G129 [e10L

Buiddys-sbeisod - 00-5129

[ewuay soeds 80O - 00-G619 [El0L

leyusy @oedg 90110 - 00-G619

asuadx [enei g oBea|A - 00-0819 [e101

asuadx3 |oaei] B abeajiy - 00-0819

"dxa Bunes|y - 00-0219 [Bl0L

siseg [enJooy
S1/10/90
Nd IS:€



g Jo | abed

00042 00°0/2
00042 00°0/2 Alusuol - 00-€219 youn Buneeiy a09 82/5
7198 v 198
198 LOES 1 1ayio - sbunesiy - 00-G219  uoissnasiq aAlejsiBa pue Aeq Auno) v1/g
£¥'802 00°002 Boy Buikqqo - 00-1£09 uonensibey s|Isoy ¥1/g
£4°805 12291 Joulalu| B Xe4 ‘euoyd - 00-e¥29 ewAhed esIA 71/g
9L Lbe 91°102 se||ddng - 00-5£29 juswAhed esiA ¥1/G
00°0v } 00°0v1 sel|ddng # Jejulld - 00-¥S19 lauo] t1/g
Z8YVLL0L 28VLLOL
Z8vLL0lL 60°GE9°} aoueInsu| yyeeH - 00-0+ LS suolinqLuo) soueInsu| YeeH 13 62/S
€606 29v8E‘l lojoalq eAlNoexy - Alejes - 00-0905 Areeg siopelig eAnnoex3 62/S
11’6692 00°0F sesa4 ||olhed - 00-0205 o9} Buisseoold 62/5
LL'GS9'Z  00°09+ VOId - 00-0£0G soxe] 6g/G
LL'GBY'.  £2°90Z Issy eAlels|uWPY - AlB[es - 00-050S Ale[eg jueysissy aARASILILPY 62/S
8889  29'v8e‘} 10j08.1q 8AlNoexX3 - Alejes - 00-090G Alefeg si00811q 9AINOSXT 22/S
92'¢0¥'s  00°2E se84 ||0JAed - 00-0205 28} Buissaoold 2z/s
92'128'S  9v'BEL vOld - 00-0€0S sexe] zz/S
0€'2€2'G €290/ Issy sAljelisIulLpY - Alejes - 00-0S0G Alejeg juelsissy sAneAsIUIWPY 22/S
1G°G2S'Y  29v8e‘t 10y0811q 8AlNooX - Alejes - 00-090S Arejeg si010011q 8ANoeXg G1/S
G6'O¥L'E  0072E S99 ||04Aed - 00-0205 09} Buissso0id G1/g
G6'80L'c  9¥'6EL VOl - 00-0£05 sexe] Gl/s
66962 ©1°90. 1SSy sAlelisIuIWpY - Alejes - 00-050S Alejes juelsissy sAneISIUILPY GL/G
9.'292'c  29v8e} l0joaui@ eAnNoeX3 - Aleles - 00-0905 Atejeg si0j0811q 8AINOBXT 8/S
7188 00°2¢ se94 [|0JAed - 00-0205 o9} Buisseoold g/5
v1'9¥8 L 62l VOl - 00-0£0S soxe] 8/g
£2°90L £2°90. 1ssy eAnelsIuiWPY - Alejes - 00-0505 Arejeg juelsissy eAnelsIUIWPY 8/S
aouejeg junowy Junoooy OWwId N aleq
SLoz Aepy

[leyaq J1opusp Aq sesuadxg
UOI]BID0SSY SJaUOoISSIWWOo AJunos auiepy

Buusren ejen Anuno) jejo |

Buiieie) ajen Aipunon

BulB JO yueg [210 |

aulepy jo yuegq

[joihed t1obBueg [ejo |

|l04Aed JoBueg

siseg [En1ooy
S1/1L0/90
INd 6¥:€



€ Jo g abed

00°258 00°258

00°258 00258 suj 0% ‘ewl) ‘[eloIeWWo - 00-02 LS 2insu| Aljiqer Auug g s190yjQ R S1010811a 82/9

STAVA ST WA

STAVA STA VAL su| ORQ ‘ewlD ‘[erolawwo) - 00-02 LG INSU| Ysiy wislious | :ebexoed [e10Jawwo) ¥1/g

8%°90€ 8%°90€

81908 €265 auoyd [18D - 00- 129 Juswasinquiiey suoyd (18D ¥1/S

G2 L¥T STAVA <4 asuadxg |erei) @ abes|iy - 00-0819 eBea|i 10109110 9AIINOBXT ¥1/G

L¥'20€ Ly 20€

Lv'20€ 2L'S Jayj0 - sBunesiy - 00-S2 19 v1/g

69°10€ Gy'9lL Buiddyg-sbeisod - 00-G1¢9 |ood dsid v 1/G

¥2'682 8e°28 asuadx3 jenei) g obes|iy - 00-0819 aousIauo) Yoa ] YW ¥1/S

98202 6219 so||ddns - 00-5829 ave

15°8€} 00°6¥ "dx3 Bunesy - 00-8119 v1/s

1568 e ov AjyiuoW - 00-€2 19 Bunesiy Aog vL/s

€26V £2'6Y auoyd |90 - 00-1¥29 Juswasinquiiey auoyd |10 v 1/S

00'v1S 00'¥1LS

001G 001G QEOO SIBMIOAA - 00-0€ LS aouelinsu| co_wmwcmac\_oo SISMIOAA ﬁ\m

Se'v9l vl

Sev9l SEv9l aseaT Jeidoooloyd - 00-€5+9 Alyiuopy - eses seidoooloyd /S
aouejeqd unowy JUNnoo2y owspl oled

G102 Aep

jelaq Jopuap Ag sssuadxgy
uoneIsossy siauolissiwwon Ajunog auiepy

USNIYA R Jled Jaquiodely [e10 ]

UdIHUAA 3 M Jaquiooey

aoueINsU| [eniny Aueqi [e1o

soueinsu| [eniniy Auegi

Alewasoy ‘mojny [e10

Aewasoy ‘mojny|

uaineT ‘UsABH [B10]

uaineT ‘usneH

Auedwon eourinsu| s|je4 jBaln) [e10|

Auedwon asuelinsuj sjje4 1eain

dnouy) Buises] weyloy |ejo |

dnoun Buises] weylon

siseg [enJooy
SL/1L0/90
Nd 6¥:€



€ Jo ¢ abed

19°02L°SL  19°0.L°SL
GLLLE S hEL
SLLLL SLLEL su| dwoy wewAhodweun - 00-0¥ LS g wewelsuj-juswAhojdweun /g
LLIBY' L LLL6YL
LLI6Y' L LLL6YL [ejusy eoeds 8210 - 00-G619 ey 8g/s
aouejeg unowy 1Uno29Yy owa A ajed
siLoz Aep

[leraq Jopuap Aq sesusadx3
UOIBID0SSY Siauolssiwwo) Aluno) aulepy

Iv1iO0L

uoneioossy [ediunpy surep [eo]

uoneloossy [edioiunpy suiepy

uoneloossy Buipjing neaing we4 aufepy [e1o]

uonelsossy Buipjing neaing wed suiepy

siseq [en4ooy
S1/10/90
INd 67:€



. munplepe's el s e
e =i POl et - . - R—
e rablabrrorl ik B el
aigeinapnlh ivaisimal Ao
T T T PP TR A S
MO E It palla T

ES.F=nr



